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Mr. Angela West
Sun-Mar Corp.

5370 South Service Rd.
Burlington, Ontario
Canada L.7L. 5.1

USCG Type HI Certification of Sun-Mar Mobile Marine Sanitation Device (MSD)

We have reviewed your letter received on April 5, 2005, requesting an extension of your
currently certified MSD. A Type III certification does not expire as long as no modifications
have been made. The model specified below is.certified under the provisions of 33 CFR
159.12 (a), provided that:

1) Itis used solely for the storage of sewage and flushwater at ambient air pressure
and temperature; and

2) Itis designed to prevent the overboard discharge of treated or untreated sewage
or any waste derived from sewage.

Model Capacity Certified for
Sun-Mar Mobile 3 LPD Uninspected Vessels

In accordance with 33 CFR 159.12 (a), Type III MSDs are not issued a USCG certification
number and may not be labeled under the provisions of 33 CFR 159.16.

This certification cannot be transferred to another manufacturer without written authorization
from the Marine Safety Center (MSC). You must notify the MSC in writing when you make
any change in the design or construction of this device.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please contact our office at 202-366-6440.

Sincerely,

i

B. G. BUBAR

Commander, U. S. Coast Guard

Chief, Engineering Division

By direction of the Commanding Officer



